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Ruth Nettles 

From: Joh n-Bu tler@fpl .com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Service.doc 

Monday, August 20,2007 4:04 PM 

Beth Keating; de.oroark@verizon.com; james.meza@att.com; Jennifer.Kay@att.com; Lorena Holley; 
mariabrowne@dwt.com; Susan Masterton; Schef Wright 

Docket No. 070301-El -- FPL’s Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories and First Request For 
Production of Documents to the Florida Cable Television Association 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Jo h n-B u t ler@ fpl .corn 
(561) 304-5639 

b. Docket No. 070301-El 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are 2 pages total. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of 
Service of First Set of Interrogatories and First Request For Production of Documents to the 
Florida Cable Television Association. 

(See attachedfile: Notice of Sewice.doc) 

8/20/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: approval of Florida Power & 
Light Company's storm hardening plan ) Filed: August 20,2007 
pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C. 

) Docket No. 070301- E1 

1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND FIRST 
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO 
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELEVISION ASSOCIATION 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") files notice that it has served its First Set of 

Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents to the Florida Cable Television 

Association, by e-mail and US.  Mail this 20th day of August, 2007. 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: s/John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished electronically and via U.S. Mail this 20th day of August, 2007 to the following: 

~~ 

Lorena Holley, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Beth Keating 
Ackerman Law Firm 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Davis Law Firm 
Maria T. Browne 
1919 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20006 

Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium 
Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town 
Manager 
c/o Town of Palm Beach 
360 South County Road 
Palm Beach, FL 33480 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Dulaney L. O’Roark, I11 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

Charles J. Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

AT&T Florida 
J.Meza/E. EdenfieldJ. Kay 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Susan S. Masterson 
Mail Stop: FLTLHOO102 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Town of Jupiter Island 
The Honorable Charles Falcone, Mayor 
c/o Donald R. Hubbs, Asst. Town Manager 
P.O. Box 7 
Hobe Sound, FL 33475 

~ 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia 
c/o Muncipal Underground Consortium 
225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

By: s/John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
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